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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: DWIHN Specialized Residential Service Providers 

From: Ryan Morgan, LMSW – Director of Residential Services-DWIHN 

Subject: Standardized Progress Note Trainings 

 

Please note the following dates and times to attend the Standardized Progress Note 

Trainings as invitees include: 

• Residential providers 

• Facility house managers 

• Lead DCW staff 

• CRSP Supervisory staff  

Monday, July 29, 2024 

Wednesday, July 31, 2024 

Licensed Residential Providers 

12:30 – 1:30 PM 

Unlicensed Residential Providers 

2:00 – 3:00 PM 

 

We look forward to your attendance by clicking on the Zoom link below. 

Thank you.  

 

DWIHN Residential Services Department is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.: 

Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://dwihn-org.zoom.us/j/8759841092?pwd=eFVpbE9lYTJGdHQ4TGhCcW8xSnFUUT09&omn=89741257421  

Meeting ID: 875 984 1092 

Passcode: BKx8br  

Dial by your location: (833) 548-0276 US Toll-free 

  (877) 853-5247 US Toll-free 
  (888) 788-0099 US Toll-free 

Meeting ID: 875 984 1092 
Passcode: 430527 


